



City of La Crosse Engineering
400 La Crosse Street
La Crosse, WI 54601
Phone (608) 789-7505

October 13th, 2025

PROJECT: La Crosse Fire Station #3 Concrete Maintenance

To the Board of Public Works

Dear Board of Public Works Members:

The following quote was received for the **La Crosse Fire Station #3 Concrete Maintenance** project.

Market & Johnson, Inc.	\$70,097.00
La Crosse, WI	

Fowler & Hammer, Inc.	\$96,457.50
La Crosse, WI	

The City Engineer recommends awarding the quote proposal to Market & Johnson, Inc. in the amount of \$70,097.00.

Sincerely,

Matthew Gallagher, P.E.
Director of Engineering & Public Works